



**DATE: 02/16/2021**

**Online**

○ **Meeting Call to Order**

- Nestor Reyes calls meeting to order at 4:04 pm
- Brain Rosa who seconds
- Motion passed

○ **Roll Call**

Present:

Nestor Reyes- President  
Malayah Montgomery- VP of Bedford  
Brain Rosa- VP of Lowell  
Leondina Dankese- Treasurer  
Brooke Stevenson- Secretary  
Andrew Raisbeck- Officer  
Daniella Dankwa- Student Trustee  
Steve Rossi- Advisor

Absent:

N/A

○ **Approval of Previous Minutes**

- Nestor Reyes moves to approve last meeting minutes
- Brain Rosa who seconds
- Motion passed

○ **Guests**

- Alex Benthien- MASSPIRG
  - Renewable energy campaign; collecting signatures on a petition for MA legislature changes
  - MASSPRIG/SGA election proposed the week before spring break
- Jason Murray- Prospective member
- Tyler Galvin- Business and Economics Club (budget request)

○ **New Business**

○ **Budget Requests**

- Tyler Galvin- Registration for DECA membership totaling \$128

- **Motion to appoint Jason Murray as an Officer**
  - Brain Rosa who seconds
  - Motion passed
- **Motion to move SGA/MASSPRIG election to April 6-7**
  - Motion is seconded
  - Motion is not passed
  - Election is set for April 20<sup>th</sup> and 21<sup>st</sup>
- **Motion to remove MASSPRIG from SGA election ballot**
  - Leodina Dankese seconds
  - Motion is not passed
  - Massprig remains on the SGA ballot
- **Executive Reports**
  - President- SGA/MASSPIRG elections
  - Vice President Bedford Campus- none at this time.
  - Vice President Lowell Campus- student feedback shared.
  - Treasurer- budget request from business/economics club. Reached out to sustainability club for an update.
    - **Motion to allocate \$128 to the economics club**
    - Motion seconded
    - Brain Rosa and Jason Murray abstain from voting
    - Motion passed by majority
  - Secretary- flyer update, will post on app and continue with outreach.
- **Other Reports**
  - MCC Student Trustee Update- none at this time.
  - SGA Advisor Update- board of trustees meeting, orientation leader applications, SAC, community day

#### **Committee Reports**

- No committees at this time

#### **Open Floor/Announcements**

*(General Discussion and idea generation for next SGA meeting)*

- Masspirg discussion
- Faculty response to COVID and online format
- Group chat

#### **Adjournment**

Nestor Reyes calls meeting to adjourn at 5:57 pm

Brooke Stevenson who seconds

Motion passed

---

#### **Announcements**

- **None**